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Hr. Gordon R. irneson

Special Assistant to the Undersecretary
Usbe Department of State

State Department Bullding, Ra, 7258
“ashington, D. G,

Dear kr. Amesont

Attachid 18 a copy of a letter from Lhe Chairman of the
Atonle EZnergy Comuission to the Precicent forwarded to
the White House on July 28, 1350,

This 1s in accordance with oy coaversation of last week
with dr. Chase of your offico and is based on the reasons
I outlined to hin that (1) the plcture would be a ugseful
news pog for the promdotsrs of the Ppeage petiticn,n

(2) could ve eistorted in a asnner useful in the gencral
USSR propeganda, and (3) releass at thig particular

time might be objectionable in relation to current test
plang,

The Commission wes sdvised of the inforual concurrence
of the De artment of Stete in this matter,

Sincerely yours,

Ed“ld Re Tmpnﬁll T
Assoclate Director - LR Y PN
Public and Technioal Inforuaiio: -Service .
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